
From: Morris, Huw (DfES)
Sent: 09 February 2015 09:40
To: Graham Upton
Cc: 'Adrian Webb'; 'David Blaney'; [Exempted under s40(2) of the FOI Act – Personal Information] Surman, Neil (DfES - HED)
Subject: Joint Working Group (JWG)

Dear Professor Upton

Thank you for talking to me and colleagues last week about your new role as Interim Vice Chancellor at Glyndwr University, as promised attached is a copy of the terms of reference for a working group we intend to establish to review options for the provision of higher education in North East Wales. It would be good if we could have a further discussion about the enclosed and if you would agree to be a part of the working group under Sir Adrian's chairmanship. I have sent this e-mail to your Hotmail account because I am not yet sure of the details of your account at Glyndwr. I look forward to speaking to you again in the near future.

Best wishes

Huw

Huw Morris
Director, Skills, Higher Education and Lifelong Learning/Cyfarwyddwr, Sgiliau, Addysg Uwch a Dysgu Gydol Oes
Department for Education and Skills (DfES)/Adran Addysg a Sgiliau (AdAS)
Welsh Government/Llywodraeth Cymru
Cathay's Park/Parc Cathay's
Cardiff/Caerdydd
CF10 3NQ



JWG Group on HE
NE Wales word...

<Doc 7a>